
K-3 Literacy Screener
Session Redelivery Plan

Session Objectives:

By the end of this session, participants will be able to:
● administer the K-3 literacy screener.
● score the K-3 literacy screener.

Location: Room to host all participants with video projection and audio.

Materials:
● Each participant will need the following copies:

○ Student Materials for Grades K and 1 (1 copy per participant)
○ Scoring Booklets for Grades K and 1

■ You will need 3 copies of the following scoring documents for each participant:
● Letter Naming Fluency BOY, Grade K - page 2
● Phonemic Segmentation Fluency BOY, Grade K - page 3
● Nonsense Word Fluency BOY, Grade K - pages 4-5
● Word Reading Fluency BOY, Grade K - page 6
● Oral Reading Fluency BOY, Grade 1 - page 7

○ DIBELS 8th Edition Administration and Scoring Document pages 39-87
● Timer - examiner may use a stopwatch or their phone
● Clipboard and pencil

Length: 2 hours

Training Video Minutes

1. Introduction and Letter Naming Fluency
a. Play Minutes 0:00 - 3:51
b. Pause video and have teachers read and discuss pages 53-56 of the DIBELS 8th Administration and

Scoring Manual.
c. Play Minutes 3:55 - 5:48.
d. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix A.
e. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 5:51 - 7:00.
f. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix B.

https://dibels.uoregon.edu/materials/dibels
https://dibels.uoregon.edu/materials/dibels
https://dibels.uoregon.edu/sites/dibels1.uoregon.edu/files/2023-02/UO_Dibels_8_Scoring_Guide_2023.pdf


Phonemic Segmentation Fluency
g. Play Minutes 7:04 - 9:06
h. Pause video and have teachers read and discuss pages 57-64 of the DIBELS 8th Administration and

Scoring Manual.
i. Play Minutes 9:20 - 11:10.
j. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix C.
k. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 11:15 - 12:23.
l. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix D.
m. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 12:29 - 13:36.
n. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix E.

2. Nonsense Word Fluency
a. Play Minutes 13:42 - 16:48
b. Have teachers read and discuss pages 65-72 of the DIBELS 8th Administration and Scoring Manual.
c. Play Minutes 16:52 - 19:04.
d. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix F.
e. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 19:09 - 20:15.
f. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix G.
g. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 20:22 - 21:29.
h. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix H.

3. Word Reading Fluency
a. Play Minutes 21:38-23:37
b. Have teachers read and discuss pages 73-75 of the DIBELS 8th Administration and Scoring Manual.
c. Play Minutes 23:38 - 25:11.
d. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix I.
e. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 25:15-26:24.
f. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix J.
g. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 26:29 - 27:41.
h. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix K.

4. Oral Reading Fluency
a. Play Minutes 27:44-29:16
b. Have teachers read and discuss pages 76-80 of the DIBELS 8th Administration and Scoring Manual.
c. Play Minutes 29:17-30:46.
d. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix L.
e. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 30:51 - 32:02.
f. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix M.
g. Have participants practice scoring while watching minutes 32:07 - 33:28.
h. Pause video to discuss scoring. See Appendix N.



5. MAZE
a. Play Minutes 33:33-34:54
b. Have teachers read and discuss pages 81-88 of the DIBELS 8th Administration and Scoring Manual.
c. Provide participants with Appendix O and discuss the scoring.



Appendix A

Score: 23

Miscues
First line:

● u - said W
● k - no answer

Second line:
● U - said W

Third line:

● Stopped at P



Appendix B

Score: 21

Miscues
First line:

● o - said /o/
● u - said W
● k - said /k/

Second line:
● U - said

Third line:

● Stopped at g



Appendix C

Score: 23
Miscues
First line:

● year - did not segment
Second line:

● no miscues

Third line:

● mine - no score for /I/ - said /o/

Fourth line:

● both - did not segment
● chain - no answer

Fifth line:
● man - no score for /a/ - said /A/

● Stopped after man



Appendix D

Score: 23
Miscues
First line:

● year - did not segment
Second line:

● no miscues

Third line:

● mine - did not segment

● made - did not segment

Fourth line:

● chain - no answer
Fifth line:

● Stopped after /s/ for store (one point)



Appendix E

Score: 19
Miscues
First line:

● mine - added /n/ at end - this is not considered an error
● the - did not segment /u/ as separate phoneme - only assigned 1 point

Second line:
● new - added /u/ as medial sound - does not count as error

● at - said /e/ for /a/

Third line:

● Stopped after made



Appendix F

Score:
CLS: 34
WRC: 6

Miscues

Second line:
● dem - said /b/ instead of /d/

Third line:

● nep - said /i/ instead of /e/

● Stopped after nep



Appendix G

Score:
CLS: 29
WRC: 7

Miscues

First line:
● rop - said /rup/ as the whole word, gets credit for the individual sounds, but not the whole word read

● nen - said /non/ as the whole word, gets credit for the individual sounds, but not the whole word read

Second line:

● dem - said /b/ instead of /d/

● som - said /u/ instead of /o/

Third line:

● Stopped after tum



Appendix H

Score:
CLS: 37
WRC: 7

Miscues

First line:
● lan - said /n/ /a/ /l/ - switches /l/ and /n/

● tup - does not include /t/ when reading as whole word, gets credit for individual sounds, but not whole word

Second line:

● dem - said /b/ instead of /d/

● tig - does not include /t/ when reading as whole word, gets credit for individual sounds, but not whole word

Third line:

● lun - only says /l/ before timer - gets 1 point

● Stopped after lun



Appendix I

Score: 15

Miscues
First line:

● are - said air
Second line:

● a - said /a/, but then self-corrected, gets the point

● of - said off

● there - said three

Third line:

● no - said /n/ /o/

Fourth line:

● two - said /t/ /w/ /O/

Fifth line

● put - said putt

● stopped after put



Appendix J

Score: 15

Miscues
First line:

● are - said air
Second line:

● a - said /a/, but then self-corrected, gets the point

● of - said off

● there - said three

Fourth line:

● stopped after hold



Appendix K

Score: 12

Miscues
First line:

● but - segmented, did not blend
Second line:

● a - said /a/, but then self-corrected, gets the point

● of - said off

● there - said three

Third line:

● no - said on

● we - skipped, marked as error

Fourth line:

● hold - skipped

● bring - hesitation, word give, marked as error

● two - said /t/ /w/ /O/

● stopped after top



Appendix L



Appendix L

Miscues:
Second line:

● something - hesitation, word given

Third line:

● thought

Seventh line:

● dollar

● smoothed

Tenth line:

● stopped after day



Appendix M



Appendix M

Miscues:
First line:

● inserted the word a - not counted as error
Third line:

● thought

Fifth line:

● could it - read it could

Seventh line:

● dollar - skipped, marked as error

● smoothed

Ninth line:

● stopped after looked



Appendix N

Miscues:
First line:

● Bobby -
● his -
● inserted the word a - not counted as error

Second line - skipped, all words counted as error

Third line:

● stopped

● stared

● thought

Fourth line:

● green

Fifth line:

● could it - read it could

● stopped after it



Appendix O



Appendix P


